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DeleRTVENT OF TR Y.
Office of the Chief of heval Operations

Washington 25, D. C.

0?-365/0.11,
Ser: 00582P36

Jan, 5, 1953

-From: Chief of Naval Operations
To : Director of Military Applications, Atomic Energy Commission

Subj: Danger Area for Operation CASTLE

Encl: (1) CINCPACFLT Secret lir FFl-l AL-B Ser 001108 of 20 December
1952 - copy of

l, The danger area as outhned in paragraph 2.c, of enclosure (1)

will be established by the Department of the Navy., It is requested’
that the Commission advise the Chief of Naval Operations as to the

date on which publication of the danger area should be made to con-
form with the recommendation in paragraph 2.d of enclosure (1).

2. It is recormended that the Atomic Energy Commission take steps to
establish the closed area outlined in paragraph 2,a of enclosure (1),
At the time that the closed area is estamlshed the present danger
arsa will be cancelled, .

CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED . /s/ G. C. wright
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